

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

MILWAUKEE YOUTH COUNCIL'S RESTORATIVE JUSTICE INITIATIVE ADVISORY BOARD

KALAN HAYWOOD, II, CHAIR David Muhammad, Vice-Chair

Captain Raymond Banks, Khalil Coleman, Darienne Driver, Sheldyn Himle, and Steven Mahan

Staff Assistant, Joanna Polanco, 286-2366, Fax: 286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov Legislative Liaison, La-Wanda Fletcher, 286-8661, lfletc@milwaukee.gov

Friday, May 12, 2017 10:00 AM Room 301-C

- 1. Call to Order at 10:04 AM
- 2. Introduction by Members

Present 4 - Himle, Banks, Muhammad and Coleman

Absent 1 - Mahan

Excused 1 - Driver

3. Chair and Vice-Chair selection

Member Haywood, III was selected Chair and member Muhammad vice-chair. There were no objections.

4. Open Meetings and Open Records law

Mr. Jim Owczarski appeared to explained the Open meetings and Open Records law.

5. Meeting dates

In the discussion to setting up next meeting and agenda, Ms. Himle asked about what will be the end result for this board to achieve. The Milwaukee Youth Council also seeks to build trust, develop relationships and foster awareness within the community regarding restorative justice (broadly) and juvenile justice (specifically); the Milwaukee Youth Council's Restorative Justice Initiative Advisory Board is created to support the development, implementation and operation of the Initiative; board shall be responsible for the following:

- 1. Formalizing and reviewing the practices and procedures of the Initiative.
- Developing community support and outreach efforts.
- 3. Making recommendations regarding the recruitment, selection and training of adult and youth volunteers to the Initiative.

ADVISORY BOARD

4. Advising adults and youth in matters relating to restorative processes.

Mr. Haywood has been in communication with State legislators to seek funding in the amount of \$200,000 to run the Youth Court program. A proposal has been share with Senator Taylor for consideration. Funds will be use to hire administration, including a program coordinator, and to cover operating expenses.

Ms. Himle said that the program is meant to detour youth from entering the court system to begin with.

Captain Banks said that Milwaukee Police Department (MPD) currently works under a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) through Community Accountability Panels (CAP) who has a relationship with Juvenile system to assist individuals that meet a certain criteria and offer a type of restorative justice.

Proposed by members was o include criminal offenses and misdemeanor as part of the restorative justice initiative in order to avoid youth from entering the criminal system.

Captain Banks offered to reach out to the juvenile court system to appear before this advisory board at a future meeting to continue discussion.

6. Meeting adjourned at 11:10 AM

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.